


MCWHIRTER REEVES 
A T T O R N E Y S  A T  L A W  

TAMPA OFFICE 
400 NORTH TAMPA STREET, SUITE 2450 

TAMPA, FLORIDA 33602-5126 
P.O. BOX 3359, TAMPA, FL 334501-3350 

(813) 224-6 (813) 221-1854 PAX 

PLEASE REPLY TO: 

TALLAHASSEE 

TALLAHASSEE OFHCE: 
117 SOUTH GADSDEN 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 33201 
(850) 222-2525 

(850) 222-5606 FAX 

July 15,2004 
Via Email & US Mail 

Ms, Roberta Bass 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Market Monitoring and Strategic Analysis 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 

Re: Extension of time for filing response to CLEC 
Local Competition Data Requests 

Dear Roberta: 

This will confirm the extension of time until July 30, 2004 for XO Florida, Inc. and 
Allegiance Telecom of Florida, Inc. to provide their responses to the Commission's CLEC Local 
Competition Data Requests. As always, thank you for your consideration. 

Please contact me if you have any questions. 

S incer el y , 

S/ Vicki Gordon Kaufman 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 

Cc: Blanca Bay0 
Dana Shaffer 
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